Leake, J Denise

From: Mullins, Michael R

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2000 12:57 PM

To: Wann, J D (Denise)

Cc: Leake, J Denise

Subject: RE: Offset operators to the BF Harrison B Lease
Importance: High

Pursuant to your request, the offset operators to the B. F. Harrison "B" Lease (as to production frcm the Glorieta-Upper
Paddock, Southwest Pool and the Drinkard-Abo, North Pool) are, as follows:

S/2 S/2 of Section 4, T23S-R37E - Texaco Exploration and Production Inc.

S/2 of Section 5, T23S-R37E - Texaco Exploration and Production inc.

NE/4 of Section 8, T23S-R37E - Texaco Exploration and Production Inc.
S/2 of Section 8, T23S-R37E - Atlantic Richfield Company and Collins & Ware, Inc.
NE/4 of Section 9, T23S-R37E - Texaco Exploration and Production Inc.
SW/4 of Section 9, T23S-R37E - Bargo Petroleum Corporation

SE/4 of Section 9, T23S-R37E - Samedan Oil Corporation

Atlantic Richfield Company
P. O. Box 1610
Midiand, Texas 79702

Bargo Petroleum Corporation
700 Louisiana, Suite 3700
Houston, Texas 77002

Collins & Ware, Inc.
508 W. Wall, Suite 1200
Midland, Texas 79701

Samedan Oil Corporation
12600 Northborough, Suite 250
Houston, Texas 77067

If you have any questions, please advise.

Mike Mullins

Texnet 672-4488

Fax 672-4831

Direct Dial (915) 688-4488
Direct Dial Fax (915) 688-4831



